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Dear

Please see below our responses to the two outstanding questions from your EIR
request of the 2 January, regarding the M20 bridge of the 2 January.

1.

It was reported in 2017 that Highways England were intending to
consider launching an investigation once the Kent Police probe was
completed. Did Highways England decide to do so, and if so what is the
status (ongoing, completed etc)?

Highways England did not carry out an investigation, as we were involved in
Kent Police’s investigation, which covered the same grounds.

If such an investigation has been concluded, | would like to see a copy
of the resulting report. If not, | would like to see copies of any
preliminary reports.

Please see above.

If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an
internal review within 2 months of the date of this response for Freedom of
Information requests and within 40 days for Environmental Information Regulations
requests. Our internal review process is available at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england/about/complaints-

procedure

If you require a print copy, please phone the Information Line on 0300 123 5000; or
e-mail info@highwaysengland.co.uk. You should contact me if you wish to complain.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
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If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to
guote reference number 768 189 in any future communications.

Your sincerely

Team Executive — Operations Correspondence Team
OPSSECorrespondenceTeam@highwaysengland.co.uk
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